Tracy Maloy

__
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 2:22 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

)

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4479580-7259467

Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $45.54

Approved items

[x] 4 PP203 Replacement For DESA Safety Control Complete with Instructions
: $45.54 | Oty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Get $50 off instantly: Pay
$0.00 $45:54 upon
approval for the Amazon
Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

54 & FREE

Products related to this item Page 1 of 2
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M29609 Filter Cover

Space Heater Photocell lgidia New Replacement New Re

PP217 HA3020 pump kit  PP236 M16656-24 for PP213 HA3014 Air Filter PP204,

Replacement For Reddy Reddy Remington Master  Kit for Reddy Remington Rotor K

Remington Master De... Knipco Heaters Pa... Master Desa ... Reddy, |
14 76 126

$10.68 $15.49 $7.99 $13.9

Customers also viewed these products

Registry

| Add to List

$45.54
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Lewis Contractors Supply

Amazon.com: PP203 Replacement For DESA Safety Control Complete with Instructions: Home & Kitchen

thors

Watch now»

amazon.comflive

$45.54

FREE delivery: Oct 12 - 13

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

{ Buy Now }

@ Secure transaction

Ships from American Airless

Sotd by American Airless

Return policy: Eligible for

Return, Refund or Replacement

1-Click ordering is not available for
this item.

New (2) from
$45.54 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon
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https://iwww.amazon.com/Replacement-Safety-Control-Complete-Instructions/dp/B0797VZJS7

Add to Cart

Shop enic deals on 1op brands
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